

File DNE

PHOTOCOPY
PRESERVATION

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY

Miscellaneous Projects
for Interns/Volunteers

Stephanie,

Pls. handle for me.

UNCLASSIFIED FAX COVER SHEET

CONSULATE GENERAL OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
1469 Huai Hai Zhong Lu
Shanghai, PRC 200031

TEL: (86) (21) 6433-6880
FAX: (86) (21) 6433-4122

DATE: June 16, 1998

TO: Ms. Evan Ryan

Office of the First Lady, White House

FAX NUMBER: 001 202 456 5340

FROM: Tom Biddick

of PAGES: 11
(Including Cover Sheet)

Evan - Thanks for sending the notional schedule. I have also made contact with Roshann Parris. In response to your first question : Our home and work numbers (fax and phone) are not secure. On your second question concerning options for any possible relatives accompanying POTUS/FLOTUS, Robert Griffiths has sent you a separate fax. We have got a lot of info on such options. It's just a question of pulling it together.

On the No.3 Girls School, we now have a highly experienced site officer - Bob Wang, who was Robert's predecessor as the Deputy Consul General. We have been looking into the question of the exam schedule and have learned that there will be a series of city-wide exams for 11th and 10th graders on June 30 and the morning of July 1. This does not by any means rule-out the school as an event site but rather means that some of the students would not be able to attend an event in the school auditorium (in any event, there are over 2,000 students and only room for around a thousand in the auditorium).

Preparation work for the other event sites is proceeding apace. We are requesting site visits to the two job training centers (the one you saw and the one we reported on). Attached FYI is a report on the Pudong Legal Assistance Center and also a very notional scenario for an event at the synagogue. (Based on the understanding that it would be a walk-thru event).

Best regards,

Tom